
 
Dear Mr Cordell,
 
Further to the conversation between Mrs Cordell and a member of staff yesterday, please specify which dates and offences you
wish us to check.  Almost all the offences are archived and not immediately accessible using the computer; specific dates and
offences would help reduce the delay in providing this information.   

Regards,

Customer Services Unit

Administration Office

Highbury Corner Magistrates Court

Tel: 0207-506 3100

Fax: 0870 739 5768
e-mail: GL-HCORNERMCENQ@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

I am neither authorised to bind the Ministry of Justice contractually, nor to make representations or other statements which may
bind the Ministry of Justice in any way via electronic means.

 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 19 February 2014 13:36
To: GL-HCORNERMCENQ
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell Errors on Cases.

                                                                                                  Mr. Simon Paul Cordell
                                                                                                  109 Burncroft Road
                                                                                                  Enfield
                                                                                                  Middlesex
                                                                                                  EN3 7JQ
                                                                                                  18/02/2014
 
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am writing this email as I have an ongoing case at Woolwich Crown Court, and I have noticed
some errors in my PNC record which the police printed of at around 25/06/2013.
 
I would be very grateful if you can pull up the following records so I can check them with
the PNC the police printed off for the case that is on going at Woolwich Crown Court, I have
been told I will need a Memorandum of conviction or the transcript for the case.
 
I do know there are some errors on the cases that was heard at Enfield Magistrates and can see
them clearly, but due to how far they go back cannot remember some of the cases. I do also know
some are correct but due to some dates being wrong on some of the ones I can see errors in I would
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